

Laura Kelley Schrock

22682 S. Canada Ct.

Lake Forest, CA 92630

Cell Phone: (951) 315-0812

Email: laura.schrock@gmail.com



OBJECTIVE & QUALIFICATIONS

I am an experienced classroom teacher with a passion for meeting the needs of all learners. For the past 15 years I have been employed by Murrieta Valley Unified where I served as a classroom teacher and technology mentor. Using technology, I was able to differentiate student learning in the classroom. I was also able to help other educators enrich lessons and evaluate learning outcomes via digital methods.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

July 2005 – June 2019

Murrieta Valley Unified School District, *Teacher* at Antelope Hills Elementary School (3rd / 4th Grades). I held the following positions: Instructional Technology Leader, Webmaster, Co-Advisor to the Student Technology Production team, Co-Editor of Yearbook, ASB Co-Advisor, Grade Level Chair, & School Site Council member. I effectively wrote technology grants and also authored the school technology plan. Preston Fairchild, Principal

May 2010 – May 2018

Apple, Inc.- retail, Temecula and Irvine Spectrum, *Technical Specialist*. I was responsible for troubleshooting, diagnosing, and repairing Apple's small devices (iPhones, iPads, & iPods) through the "Genius Bar". Percy Vernaza, Store Leader

July 2002 - June 2005

Corona-Norco Unified School District, *Computer Lab Aide and Substitute teacher*. As Computer Lab Aide, I was responsible for directing technology lessons to grades K-6. Dr. Karen Hall, Principal

July 1995 - June 2002

Private Technology Tutor. During this period, I conducted personalized in-home lessons for adults who were interested in learning more about the new Digital Age. Some topics of interest included word processing, spreadsheet creation and management, navigating the World Wide Web, and e-mail usage. I also served as Brownie and Girl Scout leader for my young daughters, and was an occasional guest teacher for a large women's Bible Study group at Saddleback Church. *References upon request.*

January 1993 – June 1995

Futurekids Computer Learning Centers, *Lead Instructor*. At Futurekids my students ranged in age from 3 years to adult. In addition to class instruction, I starred in training videos for other franchisees, and represented the company at an International conference. Also, I co-authored a popular theme-based unit for children called "Megabyte Zoo" which incorporated spreadsheets, word processing, and graphic image manipulation. Rick Harrell, Owner.

EDUCATION

2018 - Master of Science in Educational Technology, CSUF

2003 - Multiple Subjects Teaching Credential, Chapman University

1993 - Bachelor of Science in Child Development, CSUF

PERSONAL

My hobbies include cycling, health and fitness, traveling, crafting, and spending time with family.